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From: Duffy, Stephen M. 
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 9:48 AM 
To: Trevino, Mary T. 
Subject: RE: BA History with Certification 
Your suggestion is fine by me as it fits in with the general degree plan and fulfills the 
certification 
requirement. Please make the necessary changes. Thanks for all your help. 
From: Trevino, Mary T. 
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 8:41 AM 
To: Duffy, Stephen M. 
Subject: RE: BA History with Certification 
So in making the adjustment, I have another question. 
If you look at the 4-year plan and remove the GEOG from the Spring Freshman year, where do 
those 
three hours go? 
I checked the requirements again and noted that the POR indicates a change of the Non-US 
History from 
6 to 9 SCH. The 4-year plan only shows two Non-US History entries – one in each semester of 
the junior 
year. 
So …. The program has sufficient advanced hours so that the General Elective could be lower 
level and 
replace the GEOG in the freshman year. The entry in the senior year could then be changed from 
Adv 
General Elective to Non-US History. 
Please advise. 
From: Duffy, Stephen M. 
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 4:32 PM 
To: Trevino, Mary T. 
Cc: Martinez-Samos, Jose A; Manganaro, Lynne L; Bernat, Frances P; Coronado, Jennifer M 
Subject: Re: BA History with Certification 
I believe it best to follow the certificate program requirement (Psyc 2314) in this case. 
Sent from my iPhone 
On Apr 10, 2014, at 4:13 PM, "Trevino, Mary T." <maryt@tamiu.edu> wrote: 
Colleagues, 
In working with the core requirements for the BA History with certification, I have come across 
an 
inconsistency. 
The document submitted below indicates that GEOG 1303 must be selected as the Behavioral 
Science 
course in the core. However, the Social Behavioral Science course for certificate programs is 
PSYC 2314. 
Please review the requirements and let me know how to proceed. 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 




